

House Study Bill 220 - Introduced

HOUSE FILE _____
BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON
APPROPRIATIONS BILL BY
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
SUBCOMMITTEE ON
TRANSPORTATION,
INFRASTRUCTURE, AND
CAPITALS)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to and making, reducing, and transferring
2 appropriations to state departments and agencies from
3 the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund, the technology
4 reinvestment fund, the revenue bonds capitals fund, and
5 other funds, providing for related matters and including
6 effective date provisions.

7 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

DIVISION I

REBUILD IOWA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

Section 1. There is appropriated from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the following departments and agencies for the following fiscal years, the following amounts, or so much thereof as is necessary, to be used for the purposes designated:

1. DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

a. For projects related to major repairs and major maintenance for state buildings and facilities:

FY 2011-2012..... \$ 7,500,000

b. (1) For the restoration and maintenance of the Japanese bell and bell house monument on the state capitol complex grounds:

FY 2011-2012..... \$ 25,000

(2) Of the amount appropriated in this lettered paragraph, \$15,000 shall be deposited in the monument maintenance account established under section 8A.321, subsection 14. Moneys deposited in the account pursuant to this subparagraph shall be used by the department for the ongoing maintenance and repair of the Japanese bell monument and surrounding gardens located on the state capitol complex. The remaining \$10,000 shall be used for the purchase of a plaque and site improvements. Any moneys remaining from the \$10,000 after the purchase of the plaque and site improvements shall be deposited in the monument maintenance account and shall not revert but shall remain available indefinitely in the account and be available for the uses identified in this lettered paragraph.

c. For repair, replacement, and refurbishing of exterior granite wall panels, skylights, exterior sealant, and related exterior improvements of the state historical building:

FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,200,000

d. For infrastructure improvements, including fire safety and security systems, in the secretary of state offices in the Lucas state office building:

1 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 45,000
2 2. DEPARTMENT FOR THE BLIND
3 For replacement of air handlers and related improvements:
4 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,065,674
5 3. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
6 a. For the construction project and one-time furniture,
7 fixture, and equipment costs at Fort Madison:
8 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 7,155,077
9 FY 2012-2013..... \$ 16,269,124
10 FY 2013-2014..... \$ 3,000,000
11 b. For the construction project and one-time equipment
12 costs at the Iowa correctional facility for women at
13 Mitchellville:
14 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 5,861,556
15 FY 2012-2013..... \$ 2,891,062
16 FY 2013-2014..... \$ 26,769,040
17 4. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
18 a. To the public broadcasting division for the purchase of a
19 building in the city of Johnston:
20 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,255,550
21 b. For major renovation and major repair needs, including
22 health, life, and fire safety needs, and for compliance
23 with the federal Americans With Disabilities Act, for state
24 buildings and facilities under the purview of the community
25 colleges:
26 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 2,000,000
27 5. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
28 a. For floodplain management and dam safety,
29 notwithstanding section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c":
30 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 2,000,000
31 Of the amounts appropriated in this lettered paragraph,
32 up to \$400,000 is authorized for stream gages to be used
33 for tracking and predicting flood events and for compiling
34 necessary data relating to flood frequency analysis.
35 b. For implementation of lake projects that have

1 established watershed improvement initiatives and community
2 support in accordance with the department's annual lake
3 restoration plan and report, notwithstanding section 8.57,
4 subsection 6, paragraph "c":
5 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 8,600,000
6 6. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC DEFENSE
7 a. For major maintenance projects at national guard
8 armories and facilities:
9 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 2,000,000
10 b. For renovation and facility improvements at the
11 Muscatine readiness center:
12 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 100,000
13 c. For construction improvement projects at statewide
14 readiness centers:
15 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,800,000
16 d. For construction upgrades at Camp Dodge:
17 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,000,000
18 e. For renovation, repair, and related improvements at the
19 joint force headquarters building:
20 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,000,000
21 7. BOARD OF REGENTS
22 a. For allocation by the state board of regents to the
23 state university of Iowa, the Iowa state university of
24 science and technology, and the university of northern Iowa to
25 reimburse the institutions for deficiencies in the operating
26 funds resulting from the pledging of tuition, student fees
27 and charges, and institutional income to finance the cost of
28 providing academic and administrative buildings and facilities
29 and utility services at the institutions, notwithstanding
30 section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c":
31 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 24,305,412
32 b. For the Iowa flood center at the state university of Iowa
33 for use by the university's college of engineering, pursuant
34 to section 466C.1, notwithstanding section 8.57, subsection 6,
35 paragraph "c":

1 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,300,000
2 c. For fire, safety and other major maintenance projects at
3 the regents institutions:
4 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 4,000,000
5 d. For construction, renovation, and related improvements
6 for phase II of the agricultural and biosystems engineering
7 complex, including classrooms, laboratories, and offices at
8 Iowa state university of science and technology:
9 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 4,000,000
10 FY 2012-2013..... \$ 22,000,000
11 FY 2013-2014..... \$ 22,000,000
12 FY 2014-2015..... \$ 12,400,000
13 e. For the renovation and related improvements to the dental
14 science building at the state university of Iowa including but
15 not limited to renovation of clinical spaces and development of
16 a multidisciplinary clinical area:
17 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 3,000,000
18 FY 2012-2013..... \$ 14,000,000
19 FY 2013-2014..... \$ 10,000,000
20 FY 2014-2015..... \$ 2,000,000
21 f. For renovation and related improvements for Bartlett
22 hall at the university of northern Iowa including providing
23 faculty offices, seminar rooms, and laboratories in the
24 building and the associated demolition of Baker hall:
25 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 3,000,000
26 FY 2012-2013..... \$ 9,808,000
27 FY 2013-2014..... \$ 8,192,000
28 8. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
29 a. For acquiring, constructing, and improving recreational
30 trails within the state:
31 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 2,000,000
32 b. For deposit into the public transit infrastructure
33 grant fund created in section 324A.6A, for projects that meet
34 the definition of "vertical infrastructure" in section 8.57,
35 subsection 6, paragraph "c":

1 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 2,000,000

2 c. For infrastructure improvements at the commercial
3 service airports within the state:

4 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,500,000

5 d. For infrastructure improvements at general aviation
6 airports within the state:

7 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 750,000

8 9. TREASURER OF STATE

9 For distribution in accordance with chapter 174 to qualified
10 fairs which belong to the association of Iowa fairs for county
11 fair infrastructure improvements:

12 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,060,000

13 10. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

14 a. For transfer to the Iowa finance authority for the
15 continuation of the home ownership assistance program for
16 persons who are or were eligible members of the armed forces of
17 the United States, pursuant to section 16.54, notwithstanding
18 section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c":

19 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,000,000

20 b. For the Iowa veterans home to upgrade generator emissions
21 controls to meet required stack emissions for four generators
22 and related improvements:

23 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 750,000

24 Sec. 2. REVERSION. For purposes of section 8.33, unless
25 specifically provided otherwise, unencumbered or unobligated
26 moneys made from an appropriation in this division of this Act
27 shall not revert but shall remain available for expenditure for
28 the purposes designated until the close of the fiscal year that
29 ends three years after the end of the fiscal year for which the
30 appropriation is made. However, if the project or projects for
31 which such appropriation was made are completed in an earlier
32 fiscal year, unencumbered or unobligated moneys shall revert at
33 the close of that same fiscal year.

34
35

DIVISION II
TECHNOLOGY REINVESTMENT FUND

1 Sec. 3. There is appropriated from the technology
2 reinvestment fund created in section 8.57C to the following
3 departments and agencies for the following fiscal years, the
4 following amounts, or so much thereof as is necessary, to be
5 used for the purposes designated:

6 1. DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

7 For technology improvement projects:

8 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,643,728

9 2. DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

10 For costs associated with the Iowa corrections offender
11 network data system:

12 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 500,000

13 3. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

14 a. For maintenance and lease costs associated with
15 connections for part III of the Iowa communications network:

16 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 2,727,000

17 b. For the implementation of an educational data warehouse
18 that will be utilized by teachers, parents, school district
19 administrators, area education agency staff, department of
20 education staff, and policymakers:

21 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 600,000

22 The department may use a portion of the moneys appropriated
23 in this lettered paragraph for an e-transcript data system
24 capable of tracking students throughout their education via
25 interconnectivity with multiple schools.

26 4. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS

27 For the cost of equipment and computer software for the
28 implementation of Iowa's criminal justice information system:

29 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 1,689,307

30 5. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

31 To be used for medical contracts under the medical
32 assistance program for technology upgrades necessary to support
33 Medicaid claims and other health operations, worldwide HIPAA
34 claims transactions and coding requirements, and the Iowa
35 automated benefits calculation system:

1	FY 2011-2012.....	\$ 3,494,176
2	FY 2012-2013.....	\$ 4,667,600
3	FY 2013-2014.....	\$ 4,267,600
4	FY 2014-2015.....	\$ 1,945,684

5 6. IOWA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION

6 For replacement of equipment for the Iowa communications
7 network:

8	FY 2011-2012.....	\$ 2,248,653
---	-------------------	--------------

9 The commission may continue to enter into contracts pursuant
10 to section 8D.13 for the replacement of equipment and for
11 operation and maintenance costs of the network.

12 In addition to funds appropriated in this subsection, the
13 commission may use a financing agreement entered into by the
14 treasurer of state in accordance with section 12.28 for the
15 replacement of equipment for the network. For purposes of
16 this subsection, the treasurer of state is not subject to
17 the maximum principal limitation contained in section 12.28,
18 subsection 6. Repayment of any amounts financed shall be made
19 from receipts associated with fees charged for use of the
20 network.

21 7. DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT

22 To develop a searchable database that can be placed on the
23 internet for budget and financial information:

24	FY 2011-2012.....	\$ 600,000
----	-------------------	------------

25 8. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

26 For the provision of radio communications upgrades and
27 digital radio conversions:

28	FY 2011-2012.....	\$ 3,500,000
29	FY 2012-2013.....	\$ 5,500,000
30	FY 2013-2014.....	\$ 3,500,000

31 Of the amounts appropriated in this subsection, the
32 department of public safety shall work with the departments
33 of corrections and natural resources to accomplish the radio
34 communications upgrades and digital radio conversions.

35 Sec. 4. REVERSION. For purposes of section 8.33, unless

1 specifically provided otherwise, unencumbered or unobligated
2 moneys made from an appropriation in this division of this Act
3 shall not revert but shall remain available for expenditure for
4 the purposes designated until the close of the fiscal year that
5 ends three years after the end of the fiscal year for which the
6 appropriation is made. However, if the project or projects for
7 which such appropriation was made are completed in an earlier
8 fiscal year, unencumbered or unobligated moneys shall revert at
9 the close of that same fiscal year.

10 DIVISION III
11 REVENUE BONDS CAPITALS
12 FUND — APPROPRIATIONS

13 Sec. 5. There is appropriated from the revenue bonds
14 capitals fund created in section 12.88, to the department of
15 corrections for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011, and
16 ending June 30, 2012, the following amount, or so much thereof
17 as is necessary, to be used for the purposes designated:

18 For the construction project and one-time equipment costs at
19 the Iowa correctional facility for women at Mitchellville:
20 \$ 4,130,952

21 DIVISION IV
22 MISCELLANEOUS CODE CHANGES

23 Sec. 6. Section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph f, Code 2011,
24 is amended to read as follows:

25 *f.* There is appropriated from the rebuild Iowa
26 infrastructure fund to the secure an advanced vision for
27 education fund created in section 423F.2, for each fiscal
28 year of the fiscal period beginning July 1, 2008, and ending
29 June 30, 2010, and ~~for each fiscal year of the fiscal period~~
30 ~~beginning July 1, 2011, and ending June 30, 2014,~~ the amount of
31 the moneys in excess of the first forty-seven million dollars
32 credited to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund during the
33 fiscal year, not to exceed ten million dollars.

34 Sec. 7. Section 8.57A, subsection 4, Code 2011, is amended
35 to read as follows:

1 4. a. There is appropriated from the rebuild Iowa
2 infrastructure fund for the fiscal ~~years~~ year beginning July
3 ~~1, 2008, July 1, 2009, and July 1, 2011~~ 2013, and for each
4 fiscal year thereafter, the sum of forty-two million dollars
5 to the environment first fund, notwithstanding section 8.57,
6 subsection 6, paragraph "c".

7 b. There is appropriated from the rebuild Iowa
8 infrastructure fund each fiscal year for the ~~fiscal-year period~~
9 beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, ~~2011~~ 2013, the sum
10 of thirty-three million dollars to the environment first fund,
11 notwithstanding section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c".

12 Sec. 8. Section 8.57C, subsection 3, paragraphs a and c,
13 Code 2011, are amended to read as follows:

14 a. There is appropriated from the general fund of the state
15 for the fiscal ~~years~~ year beginning July ~~1, 2006, July 1,~~
16 ~~2007,~~ July 1, ~~2011~~ 2012, and for each subsequent fiscal year
17 thereafter, the sum of seventeen million five hundred thousand
18 dollars to the technology reinvestment fund.

19 c. There is appropriated from the rebuild Iowa
20 infrastructure fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010,
21 and ending June 30, 2011, the sum of ten million dollars to the
22 technology reinvestment fund, notwithstanding section 8.57,
23 subsection 6, paragraph "c".

24 Sec. 9. Section 8.57C, subsection 3, Code 2011, is amended
25 by adding the following new paragraph:

26 NEW PARAGRAPH. d. There is appropriated from the rebuild
27 Iowa infrastructure fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
28 2011, and ending June 30, 2012, the sum of seventeen million
29 dollars to the technology reinvestment fund, notwithstanding
30 section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c".

31 Sec. 10. Section 12.82, Code 2011, is amended by adding the
32 following new subsection:

33 NEW SUBSECTION. 3A. Any amounts remaining in the school
34 infrastructure fund at the end of the fiscal year beginning
35 July 1, 2010, and for each fiscal year thereafter shall be

1 transferred to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund.

2 Sec. 11. Section 15F.204, subsection 8, paragraph b, Code
3 2011, is amended by striking the paragraph.

4 Sec. 12. Section 16.181A, subsection 1, Code 2011, is
5 amended to read as follows:

6 1. There is appropriated from the rebuild Iowa
7 infrastructure fund to the Iowa finance authority for deposit
8 in the housing trust fund created in section 16.181, for the
9 fiscal year ~~beginning July 1, 2009, and beginning July 1, 2011~~
10 2013, and for each succeeding fiscal year, the sum of three
11 million dollars.

12 Sec. 13. Section 16.193, subsection 2, Code 2011, is amended
13 to read as follows:

14 2. ~~During the term of the Iowa jobs program established~~
15 ~~in section 16.194 and the Iowa jobs II program established~~
16 ~~in section 16.194A~~ For the period beginning July 1, 2009,
17 and ending June 30, 2011, two hundred thousand dollars of
18 the moneys deposited in the rebuild Iowa infrastructure
19 fund shall be allocated each fiscal year to the Iowa finance
20 authority for purposes of administering the Iowa jobs program,
21 notwithstanding section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c".

22 Sec. 14. EFFECTIVE UPON ENACTMENT. The section of this
23 division amending section 12.82, being deemed of immediate
24 importance, takes effect upon enactment.

25 DIVISION V

26 CHANGES TO PRIOR APPROPRIATIONS

27 Sec. 15. 2006 Iowa Acts, chapter 1179, section 18, is
28 amended by adding the following new subsection:

29 NEW SUBSECTION. 4. Except for the allocation to Des Moines
30 area community college and notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys
31 appropriated from the endowment for Iowa's health restricted
32 capitals fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2006, and
33 ending June 30, 2007, in this division of this Act to the
34 department of public safety for allocation to the division of
35 fire protection that remain unencumbered or unobligated at the

1 close of the fiscal year shall not revert but shall remain
2 available for expenditure for the purposes designated until
3 the close of the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011, or until
4 the project for which appropriated is completed, whichever is
5 earlier.

6 Sec. 16. 2008 Iowa Acts, chapter 1179, section 1, subsection
7 13, paragraph c, as amended by 2009 Iowa Acts, chapter 184,
8 section 22, is amended by striking the paragraph.

9 Sec. 17. 2008 Iowa Acts, chapter 1179, section 7, as amended
10 by 2009 Iowa Acts, chapter 173, section 21, and 2010 Iowa Acts,
11 chapter 1184, section 58, is amended to read as follows:

12 SEC. 7. DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. There is
13 appropriated from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to
14 the department of economic development for the designated
15 fiscal years the following amounts, or so much thereof as is
16 necessary, to be used for the purposes designated:

17 For deposit into the river enhancement community attraction
18 and tourism fund created in 2008 Iowa Acts, Senate File 2430,
19 if enacted:

20	FY 2009-2010.....	\$	0
21	FY 2010-2011.....	\$	0
22	FY 2011-2012.....	\$	10,000,000
23			<u>0</u>
24	FY 2012-2013.....	\$	10,000,000
25			<u>0</u>

26 ~~Notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys appropriated in this~~
27 ~~section for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011, and ending~~
28 ~~June 30, 2012, shall not revert at the close of the fiscal year~~
29 ~~for which they are appropriated but shall remain available~~
30 ~~for the purpose designated until the close of the fiscal year~~
31 ~~that begins July 1, 2014, or until the project for which the~~
32 ~~appropriation was made is completed, whichever is earlier.~~

33 ~~Notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys appropriated in this~~
34 ~~section for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012, and ending~~
35 ~~June 30, 2013, shall not revert at the close of the fiscal year~~

~~1 for which they are appropriated but shall remain available
2 for the purpose designated until the close of the fiscal year
3 that begins July 1, 2015, or until the project for which the
4 appropriation was made is completed, whichever is earlier.~~

5 Sec. 18. 2009 Iowa Acts, chapter 184, section 1, subsection
6 12, paragraph a, as amended by 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184,
7 section 71, is amended to read as follows:

8 a. For deposit in the passenger rail service revolving
9 fund created in section 327J.2, notwithstanding section 8.57,
10 subsection 6, paragraph "c":

11 \$ 3,000,000
12 302,007

13 Sec. 19. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 2, subsection
14 3, is amended to read as follows:

15 3. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

16 For deposit into the passenger rail service revolving
17 fund created in section 327J.2 for matching federal funding
18 available through the federal Passenger Rail Investment
19 and Improvement Act of 2008 for passenger rail service,
20 notwithstanding section 8.57, subsection 6, paragraph "c":

21 FY 2011-2012..... \$ 6,500,000
22 0

23 ~~It is the intent of the general assembly to fund up to
24 \$20 million over a four-year period to fully fund the state
25 commitment for matching federal funding available through the
26 federal Passenger Rail Investment and Improvement Act of 2008.~~

27 Sec. 20. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 10,
28 subsection 8, is amended to read as follows:

29 8. TREASURER OF STATE

30 For transfer to the watershed improvement review board
31 created in section 466A.3 for grants associated with the
32 ~~construction and restoration of wetland easements and flood
33 prevention watershed improvement~~ projects:

34 \$ 2,000,000

35 Notwithstanding section 466A.5, moneys from the

1 appropriation in this subsection shall not be used for
2 administrative purposes.

3 Sec. 21. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 14, is
4 amended to read as follows:

5 SEC. 14. There is appropriated from the ~~FY 2009 prison~~
6 ~~bonding fund created pursuant to section 12.79~~ rebuild Iowa
7 infrastructure fund to the department of corrections for the
8 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2011,
9 the following amount, or so much thereof as is necessary, to be
10 used for the purpose designated, notwithstanding section 8.57,
11 subsection 6, paragraph "c":

12 For ~~costs associated with the building of a new Iowa State~~
13 ~~penitentiary at Fort Madison~~ project management costs at Fort
14 Madison and Mitchellville prisons, associated with construction
15 projects at the department:

16 \$ 322,500

17 ~~The appropriation made in this section constitutes approval~~
18 ~~by the general assembly for the issuance of bonds by the~~
19 ~~treasurer of state pursuant to section 12.80.~~

20 Sec. 22. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 16, is
21 amended to read as follows:

22 SEC. 16. There is appropriated from the Iowa comprehensive
23 petroleum underground storage tank fund to the department of
24 transportation for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010, and
25 ending June 30, 2011, the following amount, or so much thereof
26 as is necessary, to be used for the purposes designated:

27 Notwithstanding section 455G.3, subsection 1, for deposit in
28 the passenger rail service revolving fund created in section
29 327J.2:

30 \$ 2,000,000

31 ~~Such funds shall be coupled with the remaining unobligated~~
32 ~~balance of up to one million five hundred thousand dollars from~~
33 ~~the appropriation made in 2009 Iowa Acts, chapter 184, section~~
34 ~~1, subsection 12, paragraph "a", for a total commitment of~~
35 ~~three million five hundred thousand dollars for the fiscal year~~

1 ~~beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2011, for matching~~
2 ~~federal funding available through the Passenger Rail Investment~~
3 ~~and Improvement Act of 2008.~~

4 On the effective date of this section of this 2011 Iowa
5 Act, moneys appropriated in this section that are unobligated
6 or unencumbered on June 30, 2011, shall be transferred to the
7 rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund.

8 Sec. 23. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 37, is
9 amended to read as follows:

10 SEC. 37. SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTATIONS APPROPRIATION.

11 There is appropriated from the school infrastructure fund
12 created in section 12.82 to the department of economic
13 development for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010, and
14 ending June 30, 2011, the following amount, or so much thereof
15 as is necessary, to be used for the purposes designated:

16 For providing site development consultations pursuant to
17 section 15E.18, including salaries, support, maintenance,
18 miscellaneous purposes, and for not more than the following
19 full-time equivalent positions, notwithstanding section 12.82,
20 subsection 1:

21	\$	175,000
22	FTEs	1.00

23 Of the moneys appropriated to the department pursuant to
24 this section, the department may allocate up to \$75,000 for
25 purposes of contracting with third parties to provide site
26 development consultations.

27 Sec. 24. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 39, is
28 amended to read as follows:

29 SEC. 39. BUSINESS ASSISTANCE INTERNET SITE APPROPRIATION.

30 There is appropriated from the school infrastructure fund
31 created in section 12.82 to the department of economic
32 development for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010, and
33 ending June 30, 2011, the following amount, or so much thereof
34 as is necessary, to be used for the purposes designated:

35 For purposes of creating a business assistance internet

1 site, notwithstanding section 12.82, subsection 1:

2 \$ 20,000

3 Sec. 25. 2010 Iowa Acts, chapter 1184, section 43, is
4 amended to read as follows:

5 SEC. 43. SAVE OUR SMALL BUSINESSES FUND APPROPRIATION.

6 There is appropriated from the school infrastructure fund
7 created in section 12.82 to the department of economic
8 development for deposit in the save our small businesses fund
9 for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30,
10 2011, the following amount, or so much thereof as is necessary,
11 to be used for the purposes designated, notwithstanding section
12 12.82, subsection 1:

13 For purposes of providing financial assistance under the
14 save our small businesses program under section 15.301:

15 \$ 5,000,000

16 Of the moneys appropriated pursuant to this section, the
17 department may allocate an amount not to exceed two percent of
18 the moneys appropriated for purposes of retaining the services
19 of an organization designated pursuant to section 15.301,
20 subsection 2, paragraph "b".

21 Sec. 26. EFFECTIVE UPON ENACTMENT. This division of this
22 Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect upon
23 enactment.

24 EXPLANATION

25 This bill relates to and makes, reduces, and transfers
26 appropriations to state departments and agencies from the
27 rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund, the technology reinvestment
28 fund, the revenue bonds capitals fund, and other funds, and
29 provides for related matters and effective dates.

30 DIVISION I — REBUILD IOWA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
31 APPROPRIATIONS. This division appropriates project funding
32 for FY 2011-2012 from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund,
33 including projects for the departments of administrative
34 services, for the blind, corrections, education, natural
35 resources, public defense, transportation, and veterans

1 affairs, and to the state board of regents and the treasurer of
2 state.

3 The division appropriates project funding for FY 2012-2013
4 from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund, including projects
5 for the department of corrections and the state board of
6 regents.

7 The division appropriates project funding for FY 2013-2014
8 from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of
9 corrections and to the state board of regents.

10 The division appropriates project funding for FY 2014-2015
11 from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the state board
12 of regents.

13 DIVISION II — TECHNOLOGY REINVESTMENT FUND —

14 APPROPRIATIONS. This division appropriates project funding
15 for FY 2011-2012 from the technology reinvestment fund for the
16 departments of administrative services, corrections, education,
17 human rights, human services, management, public safety, and
18 the Iowa telecommunications and technology commission.

19 The division appropriates project funding for FY 2012-2013,
20 FY 2013-2014, and FY 2014-2015 from the technology reinvestment
21 fund to the department of human services.

22 The division appropriates project funding for FY 2011-2012,
23 FY 2012-2013, and FY 2013-2014 from the technology reinvestment
24 fund for the department of public safety.

25 DIVISION III — REVENUE BONDS CAPITALS FUND —

26 APPROPRIATIONS. This division appropriates project funding
27 for FY 2011-2012 from the revenue bonds capitals fund for the
28 department of corrections.

29 DIVISION IV — MISCELLANEOUS CODE CHANGES. The division
30 eliminates FY 2011-2012, FY 2012-2013, and FY 2013-2014
31 standing appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure
32 fund to the secure an advanced vision for education fund
33 created in Code section 423F.2.

34 The division reduces the FY 2011-2012 and FY 2012-2013
35 standing appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure

1 fund to the environment first fund from \$42 million to \$33
2 million.

3 The division eliminates the \$17.5 million standing
4 appropriation from the general fund of the state to the
5 technology reinvestment fund for FY 2011-2012 and appropriates
6 \$17 million from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the
7 technology reinvestment fund for FY 2011-2012.

8 The division amends Code section 12.82 to provide that any
9 amounts remaining in the school infrastructure fund at the end
10 of the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010, shall be transferred
11 to the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund. This provision takes
12 effect upon enactment.

13 The division eliminates standing appropriations for FY
14 2011-2012 and FY 2012-2013 from the franchise tax revenues
15 deposited in the general fund of the state to the community
16 attraction and tourism fund.

17 The division eliminates the standing appropriation from the
18 rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the Iowa finance authority
19 for deposit into the housing trust fund for FY 2011-2012.

20 The division eliminates the \$200,000 appropriation from the
21 rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the Iowa finance authority
22 for administration of the Iowa jobs program.

23 DIVISION V — CHANGES TO PRIOR APPROPRIATIONS. The division
24 extends the reversion date for projects appropriated to the
25 department of public safety from the endowment for Iowa's
26 health restricted capitals fund for FY 2006-2007.

27 The division eliminates the \$300,000 appropriation from
28 the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund for FY 2008-2009 to the
29 department of transportation.

30 The division eliminates the \$10 million appropriations
31 for FY 2011-2012 and FY 2012-2013 from the rebuild Iowa
32 infrastructure fund to the department of economic development
33 for deposit into the river enhancement community attraction and
34 tourism fund.

35 The division reduces the appropriation to the department of

1 transportation for the passenger rail service revolving fund
2 for FY 2009-2010 from \$3 million to \$302,700.

3 The division eliminates the \$6.5 million appropriation from
4 the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund to the department of
5 transportation for the passenger rail service revolving fund
6 for FY 2011-2012.

7 The division makes changes to the FY 2010-2011
8 appropriations from the revenue bonds capitals II fund to
9 the treasurer of state, from FY 2009 prison bonding fund to
10 the department of corrections, from the Iowa comprehensive
11 petroleum underground storage tank fund to the department of
12 transportation, and from the school infrastructure fund to the
13 department of economic development.

14 The division takes effect upon enactment.